

Pan Soo KIM

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-2-6200-1775

FAX +82-2-6200-0820

E-MAIL pskim@jipyong.com

Mr. Pan Soo KIM is a partner in the Finance Group who mainly provides legal advice on Transaction such as Project Finance, Structured Finance, and Equity Finance related to real estate and power generation projects. Mr. Kim is particularly renowned for his expertise in the new and renewable energy power generation business where he represents both power generation business entity and financial institutions and advises on all areas of the Value Chain, including M&A, Financing, and licensing related to new and renewable energy. He also provides legal advice on Fintech, including cryptocurrency and blockchain.

Prior to joining JIPYONG, Mr. Kim was an ICT specialist at SK Telecom where he developed and managed mobile network products for 3 years. He was also a fund manager at Korea Investment Management Co., Ltd., where he established and managed Korea's very first alternative investment funds, such as carbon funds, oilfield funds, and new and renewable energy funds for the first time in the industry for about 5 years.

Mr. Kim is also a CFA and certified fund manager. He holds a B.A. from Yonsei University and J.D. from Yonsei University Law School.

He is a member of the Korean Bar.

Education

2022

New York University (LL.M.)

2015 Yonsei University (J.D.)

2005 Yonsei University (B.S. in Computer Science & Industrial Engineering)

Experience

2015-Present JIPYONG LLC (Partner)

2007-2012 Fund manager, Real Asset Investment Division at Korea Investment Management Co., Ltd.

2005-2007 Project Manager, Product Development Team, SK Telecom Co., Ltd.

Notable Achievements

- Advised Pinestreet Asset Management on SK Networks' transfer of LPG stations and subsequent asset securitization
- Advised a construction company on 65MW ESS photovoltaic power generation project
- Advised a power producer on numerous photovoltaic power generation projects
- Advised a P2P entity on P2P financing for photovoltaic power generation projects
- Advised financial institutions and private investors on many cryptocurrency transactions
- Advised financial institutions on numerous securitization and real estate project financing
- Advised a Korean financial institution on acquisition financing of Daewoo Securities

Honors and Recognitions



2022-2024 Notable Practitioner, IFLR

2023 Rising Star in Finance Practice, Legal Times

2021 Rising Star, IFLR

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2019 Lexology Getting The Deal Through: Renewable Energy 2020 - Korea Chapter (Law Business Research)

2018 Lexology Getting The Deal Through: Renewable Energy 2019 - Korea Chapter (Law Business Research)

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2008 Certified fund manager

2011 CFA (Chartered Financial Analyst)

2015 Korea

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.